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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
MCALLEN DIVISION

MEXICAN AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE 8§

CAUCUS, TEXAS HOUSE OF 8§
REPRESENTATIVES, (MALC) §
Plaintiff, 8§
8§
V. 8
§
STATE OF TEXAS, RICK PERRY, § CAUSE NO. 7:11-cviept
In his Official Capacity as Governor of 8
The State of Texas, DAVID DEWHURST, §
In His Official Capacity as Lieutenant §
Governor of the State of Texas, and JOE  §
STRAUS, in his Official Capacity as 8§
Speaker of the Texas House of 8§
Representatives 8§
Defendants

DEFENDANTS’ RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION
TO PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO REMAND TO STATE COURT

Defendants State of Texas, Rick Perry, in his @ficapacity as Governor of the State of
Texas, David Dewhurst, in his official capacity lasutenant Governor of the State of Texas,
and Joe Straus, in his official capacity as Spealethe Texas House of Representatives,
(collectively, “Defendants”) file this Response@pposition to Plaintiff’'s Motion to Remand to
State Court.

l.
INTRODUCTION

This lawsuit is one of ten or more cases filed iexds’'s state and federal courts
purporting to challenge some aspect of the Statists to redraw its electoral districts in the
wake of the 2010 decennial census. Plaintiff Maxiémerican Legislative Caucus (“MALC”)

filed an original petition in the 139th Judicialdbict Court of Hidalgo County, Texas on April
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5, 2011, alleging that Defendants are using “ineateu2010 Census numbers” to determine
compliance with the equal population requiremerftshe Texas Constitution and the United
States Constitution during the redistricting of frexas House of Representatives, Texas Senate,
Texas State Board of Education, and the UnitedeStdbuse of Representatives. Petition § 19.
Defendants removed the instant lawsuit becauserdedgiestion jurisdiction exists over
MALC's claims. SeeDocket No. 1, Notice of Removal.

This Court should exercise its jurisdiction and W&hALC’s motion to remand for the
following reasons.First, MALC’s challenge to the impermissible populatideviations among
existing congressional districts is a claim thaediy arises under Article I, Section 2 of the
United States Constitution, and therefore, statieslaral questionSecond, MALC’s claim that
Defendants are using “inaccurate 2010 Census nwhimer “defective data” to determine
compliance with the equal population requiremerftshe Texas Constitution and the United
States Constitution necessitates the resolutiosubgtantial, disputed questions of federal law.
Finally, this Court has federal question jurisdiction otfes action because MALC's claims are
preempted under federal law. Accordingly, for thasons stated below, this Court should deny
MALC'’s motion to remand.

Il
ARGUMENT & AUTHORITIES

A. Federal Question Jurisdiction Exists On The Face OMALC’s Complaint Because
Its Equal Population Challenge Arises Under FederalLaw.

MALC’s claim regarding the requirement of populatiequality among congressional
districts—the principle of one-person-one-vote—asivked directly from Article I, Section 2 of
the United States Constitution and therefore raastesieral questionSeePetition § 33 (alleging

that the state’s current congressional districes/éhimpermissible population deviations between
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their largest and smallest district”). The Appomntnent Clause of Article I, Section 2 of the
United States Constitution, together with the anmewt to that section made by Section 2 of the
Fourteenth Amendment, requires seats in the Urfitades House of Representatives to be
apportioned among the states according to the ‘svhoiber of persons in each State” and to be
elected “by the People of the several States.”. OC8IST. art. I, 8§ 2; amend. X1V, 8§ 2.

In Wesberry v. Sander876 U.S. 1 (1964), the Supreme Court held thet Sommand of
Art. I, Section 2, that Representatives be chobgrihe People of the several States’ means that
as nearly as is practicable one man’s vote in gremsional election is to be worth as much as
another’s.” Id. at 7-8 (internal footnote omitted). The courtdaalear that federal courts must
consider constitutional challenges to congressiomalistricting plans. Id. at 7. The
congressional plan at issueWesberrycontained districts that varied greatly in popolat and
the court held that such population variance maxtesvin the overpopulated districts worth less
than votes in underpopulated districts in electiegresentatives to Congress, and that this
violated Article I, Section 2 and the Fourteenthédment.ld. Thus, because the one-person-
one-vote principle that governs congressional idistris based in Article I, Section 2 of the
United States Constitution, the right to equal espntation in a congressional district is
inherently federal in nature.

MALC makes no effort to dispute this propositionita motion to remand. Instead,
MALC emphasizes that remand is necessary becausgressional redistricting is not the
“exclusive” domain of the federal courtSeeMotion to Remand at 4. This argument misses the
point. Defendants did not remove this action bsedederal courts hawxclusivejurisdiction
over all congressional redistricting claims. IletfaDefendants acknowledge that the opposite is

true. The states have the primary duty and respiitysto redraw congressional districts in
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compliance with the United States Constitutiddee Growe v. Emispb07 U.S. 25, 26 (1993);
see alsdPerry v. Del Rip 67 S.W.3d 85, 91 (Tex. 2001) (“The Legislaturghe department
constitutionally responsible for apportioning th&at8 into federal congressional districts.”).
Further, if the Texas Legislature fails to enacbagressional districting plan, it first falls tioet
state courts and then the federal courts to reamisthe State’s congressional districtSee
Scott v. Germana381 U.S. 407, 409 (1965) (“The power of the jiahg of a State to require
valid reapportionment or to formulate a valid rédesing plan has not only been recognized by
this Court but appropriate action by the Statesuich cases has been specifically encouraged.”);
Voinovich v. Quilter507 U.S. 146, 156 (1993) (“Federal courts aredshfrom intervening in
state apportionment in the absence of a violatidederal law precisely because it is the domain
of the States, and not the federal courts, to condpportionment in the first place.”). These
cases make clear that federal courts must defgate courts when neewredistricting map has
been drawn by the legislature.

But, the basis for removal of this action has naghio do with the deference a federal
court is required to give a state court un@®rmano Rather, this case has been properly
removed because its claims arise directly underclartl, Section 2 of the United States
Constitution as MALC itself appears to urge in otbeurts even as it seeks remand and fees in
this action® The practice of deferring to state redistrictéftprts is not a jurisdictional doctrine

at all, andGermanodoes not affect the federal court’'s subject mgtigsdiction to consider

! MALC'’s argument that its claims do not arise unéteral law is further undercut by the fact that it
intervened in a case pending in the United Stategi€ Court for the Eastern District of Texasegling claims that
are virtually identical to the ones her8ee Teuber, et al. v. State of Texas, eGil. A. No. 4:11-cv-00059-RAS
(E.D. Tex. filed Feb. 2, 2011). Further, notwidraing its present assertion that its claims doamnse under
federal law, MALC initiated a federal lawsuit inettUnited States District Court for the Western fistof Texas
asserting the same challenge to the State’s us20b® Census data to determine compliance with theale
population requirements of the United States Cargih. See Mexican American Legislative Caucus v. State of
Texas, et aJ. No. SA-11-CA-0361-OLG (W.D. Tex. filed May 9, 201 MALC's actions demonstrate that
challenges to the use of inaccurate census nurabdrsongressional redistricting claims implicatéefi@l questions
that are appropriate in federal court.
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redistricting claims that arise under federal laar, does it affect a defendant’s right to remove a
redistricting case that presents federal cldims.

In light of the notice of removal, MALC is now trny to recast the claims in this action
as only involving a congressional redistrictingirtla The allegations in MALC’s complaint,
however, tell a much different story. To be sWALC expressly alleges that the 2010 Census
processes and procedures resulted in a substantdalcount of the Latino population, and that
Defendants are using “inaccurate 2010 Census nwhtzedetermine compliance with the equal
population requirements of the Texas Constitutiod the United States Constitution during the
redistricting of the Texas House of RepresentativBsxas Senate, Texas State Board of
Education, and the United States House of Repratbezd.” Petition 1 16-19. Because
MALC's challenge to the use of allegedly deficigbénsus data during the apportionment of
congressional districts asserts an inherently tddeght, MALC’s claims arise under federal law
within the meaning of 28 U.S.C. § 1331.

Significantly, while MALC purports to cite only Tas state law in its complaint, it
clearly does not disavow the federal law that aspkqually to its allegations. Courts have
recognized that where a plaintiff's claims are sam& ambiguous, remand may be appropriate
if a plaintiff clarifies her claims to disavow arfigderal theory or remedySee, e.g., Easton v.
Crossland Mort. Corp.114 F.3d 979, 982 (9th Cir. 1997) (“Any lingeriagprehension about
the plaintiffs’ intentions was resolved by plaifgifimmediate actions clarifying their intent
upon removal. From the genesis of the case, gfaihiave adamantly eschewed relief based on

federal law.”);Tatum v. WorleyNo. 2:07-cv-609-1D, 2007 WL 2461979, at *2 (M.Bla. Aug.

2 MALC also contends that Defendants suggest thex&FeConstitution does not protect against
malapportioned legislative and congressional distfi Motion to Remand at 3. Defendants do nepdie that the
Texas Constitution protects against malapportiostate legislative districts. Defendants contemdi eontinue to
maintain, that the Texas Constitution does not igia right to equal population gongressional districts See
U.S.ConsT. art. I, § 2; amend. XIV, § 2.
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28, 2007) (granting a motion to remand where anpifbiexpressly disavowed any intent to rely
on federal law). MALC has still left unanswere tuestion whether the source of its claims is
state or federal and has made no effort to expyresshvow any reliance on federal law. As a
result, MALC has failed to refute Defendants’ atiearthat its claims arise under federal law.

The allegations in MALC’'s complaint establish clainunder the United States
Constitution and the Voting Rights Act of 1965, afl which are sufficient to confer federal
guestion jurisdiction on this Court. Because #ution asserts claims arising under federal law
and could have been originally filed in this Coprrsuant to federal question jurisdiction
conferred by 28 U.S.C. § 1331, removal was propeleu28 U.S.C. § 1441. This Court should
therefore deny MALC’s motion to remand.

B. MALC'’s Complaint Raises A Claim Under The Equal Praection Clause Of The
United States Constitution.

MALC'’s complaint also raises a federal questionduse it expressly invokes federal law
by citing to precedent addressing the equal pojuatequirement found in the Fourteenth
Amendment to the United States Constitution. lalleimging Defendants’ use of the 2010
Census data to determine the number of represesgatiat will be reapportioned to the State’s
electoral districts, MALC expressly relies on préeet applying the federal one-person-one-vote
principle embodied in the Equal Protection Clauséhe Fourteenth AmendmenSeePetition
11 32-33.

Although MALC claims that it cited to federal prelemt “to inform this court of the
contours of State Constitutional protections,” Matito Remand at 2, this is a legally dubious
explanation. The precedent cited in the compldogs not shed any light on the meaning of the
Texas Constitution. Indeed, MALC’s explicit rel@onCox v. Larios 542 U.S. 124 (2004),

for the proposition that the plans currently in galafor the state electoral districts “have
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impermissible population deviations between thargést and smallest district in violation of
Plaintiffs’[sic] rights as protected by the TexasnGtitution,” is misplaced.SeePetition § 33.
Larios says nothing of the Texas Constitution. Instéfag, a summary affirmance of a three-
judge panel’'s decision th&beorgia’s state legislative districts violated the equal ydapon
requirement of the Equal Protection Clause of tharfeenth Amendment to the United States
Constitution. See Larios v. CeX300 F. Supp. 2d 1320, 1352-53 (N.D. Ga. 2004ALM does
not attempt to explain or justify how this case @us its argument that its claims only arise
under state law.See Carpenter v. Wichita Falls Ind. School Did# F.3d 362, 366 (5th Cir.
1995) (noting that “[g]enerally, the plaintiff i¢ master of her complaint” and that she has the
power to decide what law she will rely on).

Additionally, though MALC offered an amended citetito Avery v. Midland County
406 S.W.2d 422 (Tex. 1966), its interpretation o holding in that case is misleading as it
erroneously implies that the United States Supr&@wvert held that the Texas Constitution
requires that election districts have as equal labiom between districts as is practicable, or that
the redistricting plan violated Article I, Sectidof the Texas ConstitutionSeeMotion to
Remand at 2-3. IAvery, the Texas Supreme Court disagreed with thedaait’s judgment “to
the extent that it order[ed] a redistricting of theunty on the sole basis of equality of
population.” Id. at 425. The court held that apportionment ofntpicommissioner precincts in
Midland County violated Article V, Section 18 ofetlTexas Constitution based on the “obvious
arbitrariness” of the “patent malapportionment” dhd “absence of any rational basis therefor.”
Id. at 428. The court specifically disagreed tha Hyual Protection clauses of the Texas
Constitution or the United States Constitution regpiequal populated commissioner precincts.

Id. When the case reached the United States Sup@mud, it held that the United States

DEFENDANTS’' RESPONSE TOPLAINTIFF 'SMOTION TO REMAND PAGE 7



Case 7:11-cv-00144 Document 6 Filed in TXSD on 06/22/11 Page 8 of 15

Constitution permitted no substantial variationnfr@equal population in drawing districts for
units of local government having general govern@epowers. Avery v. Midland County390
U.S. 474, 480-81 (1968). In reaching this condnsthe court addressed the one-person-one-
vote principle of the Fourteenth Amendment of thaitéd States Constitution, not the Texas
Constitution. See id

Accordingly, because MALC expressly relies on decis applying the federal one-
person-one-vote principle embodied in the Equaltdetmn Clause of the Fourteenth
Amendment and fails to disavow any reliance onradaw, this Court should find that MALC
has stated a claim that arises under federal law.

C. In Any Event, MALC’'s Claims Necessarily Depend On The Resolution of
Substantial, Disputed Questions Of Federal Law.

Regardless of its intention in explicitly pleadireg federal claim, federal-question
jurisdiction also exists here because MALC’s state-claims, however understood, will
necessarily depend on the resolution of substamtigputed questions of federal 1dwA case
with only pleaded state law claims may neverthelagse under federal law “where the
vindication of a right under state law necessauiiyn[s] on some construction of federal law.”
Franchise Tax Bd. v. Constr. Laborers Vacationstrd63 U.S. 1, 9 (1983)Grable & Sons
Metal Products, Inc. v. Darue Engineering & Manufaing, 545 U.S. 308, 312 (2005) (holding
that removal was appropriate where state counnsl&necessarily raise a federal issue [that is]
actually disputed and substantial, which a fedéyalm may entertain without disturbing any
congressionally approved balance of federal antk gtadicial responsibilities”)see Empire

Healthchoice Assurance, Inc. v. McVei@d7 U.S. 677, 690 (2006) (holding that a casgeari

% Although MALC did not address Defendants’ allegasi that this Court has federal question jurisdicti
because it seeks to adjudicate substantial disputedtions of federal law and that its claims aeempted under
federal law, Defendants brief these issues asaltiee bases to support removal.
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under federal law if a well-pleaded complaint ekshies that the plaintiff's right to relief
necessarily depends on the resolution of a sulistaptestion of federal law). The Fifth Circuit
has set forth a four-part test for the applicatodrthe “substantial federal question doctrine.”
Singh v. Duane Morris LLP538 F.3d 334, 338 (5th Cir. 2008). Federal qaegurisdiction
exists “where (1) resolving a federal issue is Bsagy to the resolution of the state court claim;
(2) the federal issue is actually disputed; (3) thderal issue is substantial; and (4) federal
jurisdiction will not disturb the balance of fedeaad state judicial responsibilitiesit.

Here, MALC's allegations that Defendants are imgbpusing “inaccurate 2010 Census
numbers” or “defective data” to determine complemdth the equal population requirements of
the Texas Constitution and the United States Ciomisin necessitate the resolution of
substantial, disputed questions of federal laB8eePetition at 1, § 19. In order to prove the
merits of their alleged state constitutional chadies, MALC will need to demonstrate that the
2010 Census did in fact use processes and procedasggned to undercount Latinos in certain
regions of Texas.

Defendants clearly satisfy all fo@inghfactors identified aboveFirst, the embedded
federal standards in MALC’s purported state lawinota satisfy the first element of the test
because MALC willneedto demonstrate that the 2010 Census was in facturate. This will
require a full-scale litigation of the underlyingcairacy of the processes and procedures for the
2010 Census. As aresult, this is the classic whege federal standards are embedded in a state
law claim.

Second there is also an actual dispute involving theliappon of federal law in this

case. For instance, with respect to MALC’s clasgarding Defendants’ use of defective 2010
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Census data, it is clear the parties disagree adhédher the 2010 Census provided an accurate
count of individuals in Texas and whether thesarig should be used in redistrictihg.

Third, the federal interest here is substantial. “[EJadljurisdiction demands not only a
contested federal issue, but a substantial onesatiwdg a serious federal interest in claiming the
advantages thought to be inherent in a federahidruGrable, 545 U.S. at 313. Israble the
plaintiff brought a state quiet title action, clanmg the defendant’s record title was invalid
because the IRS had failed to properly notify thaniff of its seizure of the property as
required by federal statute. The court found aswutiial federal interest in the state action,
because “[tlhe meaning of the federal tax provig®ran important issue of federal law that
sensibly belongs in federal court” and because IR® notice requirements implicate the
government’s “strong interest in the prompt andasercollection of delinquent taxes.Id. at
315 (quotation omitted). The Supreme Court lax@ianed that the issue fBrable warranted a
federal forum because it was “a nearly pure isguavdg’ that was case dispositive and would be
controlling in other tax sale caseEmpire Healthchoice Assurancg47 U.S. at 700. Similarly,
this case involves an important issue of federat lhether the 2010 Census was properly
conducted and whether it produced an accurate agfuntividuals residing in certain parts of
Texas. MALC's claim does not present a fact-bositaation; instead, it presents a pure issue of
law “that could be settled once and for all andehéer would govern numerous [redistricting]
cases.”Id. at 700-01. This issue clearly requires “resorthe experience, solicitude, and hope

of uniformity that a federal forum offers.'Grable, 545 U.S. at 312. As a result, Defendants

* Further, in order for there to be a complete amgher disposition of Plaintiff's claims, it will mel to join
additional necessary parties, such as the UnitattSSecretary of Commerce and the Director obihieed States
Census Bureau, who are responsible for the admatimh of the decennial census under federal |&eeU.S.
ConsT. art. |, § 2 (directing Congress to conduct antdfat Enumeration” every ten years following thetiali
census); 13 U.S.C. § 141.
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have satisfied the substantiality factor as theefadissue is predominant and not merely a
backdrop for a largely factual dispute.

Finally, allowing this action to proceed in federal couduld not disturb the balance of
federal and state judicial responsibilities. Simgh the Fifth Circuit found that permitting legal
malpractice claims to be brought into federal cowach time a lawyer is alleged to have
committed malpractice with respect to a federahthould “constitute a substantial usurpation
of state authority in an area in which state colage traditionally been dominant.” 538 F.3d at
340. However, a comparable analysis producesfereiift jurisdictional conclusion in this case.
Finding that MALC'’s challenge to the inaccuracytloé 2010 Census would not amount to much
of a shift in cases to the federal courts nor upisetbalance of federal and state jurisdiction.
Thus, jurisdiction over actions like the one MAL@egents in this case “would not materially
affect, or threaten to affect, the normal curreatslitigation.” Grable 545 U.S at 318.
Accordingly, this Court should find that federalegtion jurisdiction exists in this case and
removal was proper on this basis.

D. MALC's Challenge To Congressional Districts Is Remwable Under the Doctrine of
Complete Preemption.

Alternatively, even if a federal question does rmgpear on the face of MALC's
complaint, Article I, Section 2 of the United Sw&t€onstitution preempts the state law causes of
action brought by Plaintiff, and federal questionigdiction therefore exists. “A plaintiff may
not avoid removal jurisdiction by simply failing felead a necessary federal question in the
complaint.” Saadat v. Landsafe Flood Determinati@b3 Fed. App’x 343, 344 (5th Cir. 2007)
(citing Franchise Tax Bd463 U.S. at 22). “[E]ven though the plaintiffshartfully avoided any
suggestion of a federal issue, removal is not defeen hiding the federal questionBernhard

v. Whitney Nat'| Bank523 F.3d 546, 551 (5th Cir. 2008) (citiRjvet 522 U.S. at 475). “[A]
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defendant can support removal by showing that aedgnthe plaintiff seeks in his or her
complaint is exclusively available under federab.la Id. at 551 (citingMedina v. Ramsey Steel

Co., Inc, 238 F.3d 674, 680 (5th Cir. 2001)).

Here, MALC'’s claims are founded on rights and adifigns that exist only under federal
statutory and constitutional law. The basic olilga to create multiple single-member
congressional districts is created by federal ldon@a See2 U.S.C. § 2c (“[T]here shall be
established by law a number of districts equaht® rumber of Representatives to which such
State is so entitled, and Representatives shafliéeted only from districts so established, no
district to elect more than one Representativef’)TEx. CONST. art. Ill, § 26 (“The members of
the House of Representatives shall be apportionezhg the several counties, according to the
number of population in each, as nearly as mayhe, ratio obtained by dividing the population

of the State, as ascertained by the most recemetUBitates census . . . . ").

The state’s obligation to ensure that those comsgreal districts are equally populated is
also based exclusively on federal law. Because MAlleges that the current congressional
plans violate the equal population requiremsagPetition at 1, {1 32-33, its petition necessarily
claims a violation of Article I, Section 2 of thenlted States Constitution, and its cause of action

is therefore completely preempted under federal law

E. MALC Is Not Entitled To Attorney’s Fees Pursuant To28 U.S.C. 8§ 1447(c).
Even if this Court determines that remand is nengsst should deny MALC’s request
for attorney’s fees pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1447(8gePlaintiff's Motion to Remand at 5.
When a district court remands a case, it has disoréo award the “payment of just costs and

any actual expenses, including attorney fees, reduas a result of removal.” 28 U.S.C. §
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1447(c). This discretion, however, is not unlirdittAbsent unusual circumstances, courts may
award attorney’s fees under 8§ 1447(c) only wheee rdmoving party lacked an objectively
reasonable basis for seeking removaMartin v. Franklin Capital Corp.546 U.S. 132, 141
(2005);see also Valdes v. Wal-Mart Stord99 F.3d 290, 292 (5th Cir. 2000) (“Although from
time to time factual situations may arise in whilsh district court is required to award attorney’s
fees, the mere determination that removal was ipgirés not one of them.”). In making this
determination, the court “does not consider theiveadf the removing defendant¥aldes 199
F.3d at 292-93. Rather, the court must considerothjective merits of removal “at the time of
removal, irrespective of the fact that it mightimiately be determined that removal was
improper.” Id. at 293.

Because MALC’s complaint contained “an objectiveBasonable basis for seeking
removal,” this Court should not award attorney’'sdfainder 8§ 1447(c). While MALC claims
there is “clearly established legal authority feview of redistricting in state courts,” Motion to
Remand at 5, it fails to direct this Court to argse law indicating that its congressional
redistricting claims do not arise under federal.la@iven that a challenge to the population
equality requirement of congressional districtgl$inits support in the United States Constitution,
Defendants clearly had a reasonable basis to rerttosecase. Further, the ambiguity of
MALC's citation to federal precedent interpretingetFourteenth Amendment was sufficient to
provide Defendants with a good-faith basis for ¢oding that its claims may arise under federal
law. Finally, MALC’s argument that attorney’s fesBould be awarded because removal was
done “for delay” and to “burden” it with additionabsts of litigation is without merit. It is
settled that a court must consider the merits efissues and not thmeotivationof the removing

party. See Valdes199 F.3d at 292. Accordingly, because Defenddratd objectively
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reasonable grounds upon which to remove this ¢hseCourt should deny MALC's request for
attorney’s fees.

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Defendants respectfatiyest that this Court deny MALC’s

motion to remand and request for attorney’s fees.
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